Oi1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
~ 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

October 5, 1962

Amerada Petroleum Corporation
Box 14€9
Durango, Colerado

Attn? Hro D. F. n‘r“
Lear Mr. Purse?

Two copies of Federal Notice of Intention to Drill your #l
Jicarilla Apache “G" well located 944 feet from the South
Line and 746 feet from the Mgat Line of Section 16-24N-4¥
Rane besn received in ithis office.

The Basin Dakota Pool rules require that a Lokota well be

located a minimim of 790 feet from the unit doundary. Administrative
excaptions may be granted for topographic reasons. Application

Jor approval of a non-standard locattion claiming topography should

be made t0 Mr. A. L. Porter, Bex 871, Santa Fe, and copiles of

your appltcation should be mailed to all offset operators, to

meet lepal requirements.

Iy you have any questions concerning the matter, please contact us.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
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